Brazos River Authority
September 2, 2021
Addendum No. 2
Landscape and Mowing Services
RFB No. 21-08-1239
It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt of this
Addendum in the Bid that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, and that the
Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein.

***PLEASE SEE UPDATED ATTACHED MAP FOR
MOWING AREA***
Question 1:
Under C. Labor Force, does this section exclusively eliminate Contractor sub-contractor labor, provided
personnel information can be disclosed by the Contractor?
Answer 1:
Sub-contractors are not exclusively eliminated.
Question 2:
In the note of the Facility Map of WWTP related to Table A, is maintaining a 3-5 foot perimeter outside
the fence limited to a maximum of 5 feet, as some mowers do exceed 5 feet?
Answer 2:
3 to 5 foot perimeter is preferred or one pass by the contractors mower is sufficient.
Question 3:
Does the WWTP facility emit any harmful fumes, gases, odors, etc. that the Contractor should be
aware? If yes, will special equipment be require, i.e. mask?
Answer 3:
As long as the contractor is not within a confined space, gasses or odors produced by the facility are
considered non-hazardous. Contractor staff should only be performing services on facility’s ground and
are not permitted to climb or be upon any structures. There are other safety risks, including chemicals,
open structures, etc., however BRA staff will instruct contractor on all required safety precautions and
emergency procedures prior to any work at the facility.
Answer 4:
Does WWTP recommend Contractor and contractor personnel wear masks? If so, what type and
specification?
Answer 4:
The BRA does not have any masks recommendations, please follow your company’s policy with
regards to masks.
Question 5:
Please confirm that it will be acceptable for contractor to apply Round-up (as stated at pre-bid meeting)
to the exterior fence line of facility instead of trimming exterior fence line as stated in the RFB Specs.
Answer 5:
Correct, please apply Round-up or weed control to maintain a 6 to 8 inch clearing around the fencing.
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Question 6:
Please confirm that scope of work in the RFB includes mowing a strip along both sides of the facility's
driveway up to the front entrance gate.
Answer 6:
Please refer to the attached map that shows the updated mowing area outlined in red. The area does
include mowing a stripe along both sides of the facility’s driveway up to the front entrance gate.
Question 7:
Please confirm that all roadways are to be edged. Will it be acceptable to the BRA if the contractor
applies a roundup solution to the roadways?
Answer 7:
Yes, Round-up or weed control can be applied to the edge of the roadway, further distances will need
to be mowed.
Question 8:
Please clarify acceptable hours of operation for the completion of work. The RFB says 8am to 5pm but
at the pre-bid meeting it was mentioned that hours of operation vary throughout the year.
Answer 8:
Please make sure to coordinate times with plant staff. Hours of operation and staff onsite does vary
throughout various times of the year.
Sincerely,

Anastasia Vance, CTCD
Purchasing Agent
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Hutto South WWTP – 10700 FM 1660, Hutto, TX 78634

Note: Full service includes one pass on each side of the entry road to the plant and maintaining 3-5 foot perimeter outside of the plant fence.

